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Ruth Nettles

From: Jaymee Mitchell [jmitchell@asglegal.com]

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 10:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: jbeasley@ausley.com; kelly jr@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Vicki Kaufman; Jon
Movyle; lwillis@ausley.com

Subject: Docket No. 080317-El

Attachments: oledata.mso; image001.emz; Notice of Service of FIPUG's 1st Set of ROGs and POD {NOS. 1-37).pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@asglegal.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 080317-El, In re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company.
¢. The document is filed on behalif of Florida Industrial Power Users Group.
d. The total pages in the document is 2 page(s).

e. The attached document is The Florida industrial Power Users Group's Notice Of Service Of First Request For Praduction Of
Documents (Nos. 1- 37} And First Set Of Interrogatories (Nos. 1- 37) To Tampa Electric Company.

Jaymee Mitchell

imitchell@asglegal.com

_ANCHORS SMITH GRIMSLEY

ASG Litigation Group

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: {850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850} 681-8788

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this gl é lease notify us b
pying yp y Ewﬁﬁwmqmp fy us by

telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. pOCUM |
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa | DOCKET NO. 080317-El

Electric Company.

FILED: September 12, 2008

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S
NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS (NOS. 1- 37) AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

(NOS. 1-37) TO TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its

undersigned attorneys, hereby gives notice that it has served its First Request for

Production of Documents (Nos. 1- 37) and its First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1- 37) by

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail to: Lee Willis and James Beasley, Ausley Law Firm, P.O.

Box 391, Tallahassee, FL 32302, attorneys for Tampa Electric Company on this 12% day

of September, 2008.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Jon C. Moyle, Ir.

Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkaufman(@asglegal.com

imovle@asglegal.com

John W, McWhirter, Jr.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL. 33601-3350
(813) 224-0866 (Voice)
(813) 221-1854 (Facsimile)

jmcwhirter{@mac-law.com

Attorneys for FIPUG
DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

08529 SEPIZS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK.

1




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been

furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 12th day of September, 2008, to the

following:

Keino Young Lee Willis

Florida Public Service Commission James Beasley

Office of the General Counsel Ausley Law Firm
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL 32302
IR. Kelly R. Scheffel Wright
Public Counsel Young Law Firm
Patricia Christensen 225 S. Adams Street
c/o The Florida Legislature Suite 200

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 Tallahassee, FL 32307

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufiman




